From:  Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel

Sent: 1/31/2011 3:39:37 PM

To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: CPUCO01-#442640-v1-R0705025 Wilson Letter. DOC

Paul,

Did CCSF send you a letter that you could forward me which sought this delay in
implementation of our 2011 PCIA? We never got a copy and folks here were just wondering
what prompted this most excellent response.

The 100 year anniversary was sure a hit. It was great to see all the “old timers”.

Take care, Erik

From: Chang, Jeannie [mailto:jeannie.chang@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 9:49 AM

To: AdviceTariffManager@sce.com; AndersonR@conedsolutions.com; Middlekauff, Charles (Law);
Brooks, Donald J.; DWTCPUCDOCKETS@dwt.com; Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com;
HKingerski@mxenergy.com; Jennifer.Hein@nrgenergy.com; JerryL@abag.ca.gov;
KFoley@SempraUtilities.com; KKloberdanz@SempraUtilities.com; MMcclenahan@SempraUtilities.com;
RLane@semprautilities.com; RegRelCPUCCases; Park, Sophia; SNelson@Sempra.com;
Saeed.Farrokhpay@ferc.gov; Service@spurr.org; Pagedar, Sujata; TCorr@SempraUtilities.com;
TRoberts@Semprautilities.com; WDSmith@SempraUtilities.com; WKeilani@SempraUtilities.com;
abb@eslawfirm.com; Kotch, Andrew; amber.wyatt@sce.com; atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; Yip-
Kikugawa, Amy C.; barmackm@calpine.com; bcragg@goodinmacbride.com; bernardo@braunlegal.com;
Fong, Brewster; bhines@svlg.org; Cherry, Brian K; blairji@mid.org; blaising@braunlegal.com;
brbarkovich@earthlink.net; californiadockets@pacificorp.com; case.admin@sce.com;
cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com; ccasselman@pilotpowergroup.com; cem@newsdata.com; Hook,
Charlyn A.; chilen@nvenergy.com; Warner, Christopher (Law); clamasbabbini@comverge.com; Lukins,
Chloe; cmansbridge@ces-ltd.com; cmkehrein@ems-ca.com; colin.cushnie@sce.com; Villarreal,
Christopher; david.oliver@navigantconsulting.com; Peck, David B.; dcurrie@rrienergy.com;
ddavie@wellhead.com; ddickey@tenaska.com; debeberger@cox.net; debra.gallo@swgas.com;
dgrandy@caonsitegen.com; dhaval.dagli@sce.com; dhuard@manatt.com; dorth@krcd.org;
douglass@energyattorney.com; ds1957@att.com; dvidaver@energy.state.ca.us; Dorman, Elizabeth;
ek@a-klaw.com; erasmussen@marinenergyauthority.org; eric.a.artman@gmail.com; etoppi@ces-
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Subject: CPUC01-#442640-v1-R0705025_Wilson_Letter.DOC

This e-mail provides service of Paul Clanon's Executive Director Letter
regarding the City and County of

San Francisco's request for postponement of the implementation of the 2011
Power Charge Indifference Amount. The full text of the letter is made available
throught the attached document.

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact
Jeannie Chang at jyc@cpuc.ca.gov, telephone #(415) 703-1220.
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